

Meeting-48

A meeting of Advisory Committee was held on 25-06-2021 in Principal office. Meeting was chaired by Dr. Veena Rathore , Principal Govt. College, Paonta sahib.

Following points were discussed in the meeting.

1. For formation of football ground, basket ball court both needs to be shifted to other according to proper dimensions of both.
2. As students want to install statue of Vivekananda in the college campus in last week of July. For installation for the same base is to be formed in the college campus.

The following members attended the meeting.

1. Sh. Ram lal (AP)
2. Dr. Jagdish Chauhan (AP)
3. Miss. Bharti (AP)
4. Sh. Naresh Batra(Suptd.)




Principal

Dr. Veena Rathore
Principal
Shree Guru Gobind Singh Ji
Government College Paonta Sahib
Dist. Sirmaur (H.P.)-173025

(1)

Date _____
Page _____

Date _____ 20 _____
Page _____

A meeting of Advisory Committee was held on 25/6/21 in Principal's office. Meeting was chaired by Dr. Veena Rathaur, Principal Govt. College, Panta Sahib.

Following points were discussed in the meeting.

1. For formation of football ground basket ball court needs to be shifted to other ^{side} ~~side~~ ^{of} ~~of~~ ^{both} ~~of~~ ^{to} ~~to~~ proper dimensions ~~of~~ ^{as per} ~~of~~ ^{net}.
2. As students want to instal statue of Vivekananda in the college campus in last week of July. For installation, ^{for the same} ~~base~~ ^{base} ~~is~~ ^{is} ~~to~~ ^{to} be formed in the college campus.

Following members attended the meeting

1. Prof. Ram Lal ~~_____~~
2. Prof. Jagdish Chauhan ~~_____~~
3. ~~_____~~
4. ~~_____~~
5. Sh. Naresh Batra ~~_____~~

~~_____~~
Principal.

Convener
~~_____~~